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Rosenberg, Chuck P. b6 1
' b7C 1
From: Rasenberg, Chuck P
Sant: Friday, March 14, 2014 10:04 AN
To: James B, Comey
Subject: RE: RE:
I:lidak} he was available for s Meadowlands dinnerso | helievy was simaly holding the time. ]1:'? 1, 33
' c 1,

{ imagine it will be cancelled.

Fromu: James 8. Comey

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 10:03 &AM
To: Rosenbe rg, Chuck P

Subject: Re: RE:

What {s private apgt that evening?

> On Mar 14, 2014, at 355 AM, “Rosenberg, Chuck P, <Chuck.Rosenberg@ic.fbl.gov> wrote:

>

> Wednesday will be a busy day. 215/NSL PC with POTUS likely that day, too. We can always find some E$c33
time fo bat twill be tight.

>

» —---Original Message--—--

= Fromy: flames B, Comey

= Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 %112 AWM

> To: Rosenberp, Chuck P,

> Subject: Re::

ey

> Next Wednes day rvy former AUSA colleagus will be in town. | was looking for a window
to have him come to HO to visit for & half hour. Let me know what you think might work, b6 1,3
A . § T K 4 j b7C 1,8

>

»»> On Mar 13, 2014, at 8:24 PM, *‘ﬁ@senﬁerg,_ Chuck B <Chuck Rosenbarg@ic.tbl.gov> wrote:

55

S agresd to speak at the SAC conference. faint message will be held until at least third week of
April - not ta be released before the conference.
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